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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: 21 May 2024 13:36
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav
Subject: VENDOR DETAILS UPDATE - BRANDGALLI 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Kindly enable, Unblock & update below details of BRANDGALLI for below entities. 
 

Name of Supplier BRANDGALLI 
Name of Contact Person S S BHATTACHARJEE 
Contact Detail 99400 11715 
Email ID SUVRA@SIGNAGEININDIA.COM 
BANK ACOUNT NO. 50200005492475 
IFSC CODE HDFC0000676 
GST no 33ASKPS6501J1ZK 
MSME no TN-02-0076765 

 
 

SR NO. SUPPLIER STATUS SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL 
SUPPLIER CODE-NAVISION 

(ENTITY WISE) ENTITY NAME 
NAME OF  
SUPPLIER NAME OF CONTACT PERSON SUPPLIER EMAIL CONTACT DETAIL

1 Blocked RV232418986 VEND0391 BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Brandgalli S S Bhattacharjee suvra@signageinindia.com   

2 Blocked RV232418220 V0000524 MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Brandgalli S S Bhattacharjee suvra@signageinindia.com   

3 Disabled RV232417172 V000019 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited BRANDGALLI S S BHATTACHARJEE suvra@signageinindia.com   

4 Disabled RV232415946 V0000127 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED Brandgalli   suvra@signageinindia.com   

5 Blocked RV232415391 V0000638 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED BRANDGALLI S S BHATTACHARJEE SUVRA@SIGNAGEININDIA.COM   

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
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Sarvesh Patil 
 


